From: Stuart Robinson

To: Grimsby to Walpole

Subject: EN020036 - Grimsby to Walpole Project — EIA Scoping and Consultation & Regulation 11 Notification
Date: 05 September 2024 15:20:27

Attachments: image001.ongq

You don't often get email from_@centralbedfordshire.gov‘uk, Learn why this is important
Good afternoon,

| apologise for our delayed response; however we wish to confirm that Central Bedfordshire Council do not wish to
provide any comments on the submitted material.

Thanks,
Stuart

Stuart Robinson MRTPI

Strategic Planning Manager
Planning Delivery

Place and Communities Directorate

Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Shefford, Bedfordshire, SG175TQ

Direct dial: || | | I | "tem2 [ | Emai: [ @Centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Central Bedfordshire - A great place to live and work — www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

www.leadingcentralbedfordshire.co.uk

Information security classification* of this email: UNCLASSIFIED

*Information security definitions:

OFFICIAL — Loss could cause some damage to the Authority

OFFICIAL — SENSITIVE - Loss could cause severe damage to the Authority
UNCLASSIFIED - Loss would cause little or no damage to the Authority
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This email is confidential and intended exclusively for the use of the intended recipient(s). Any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Central Bedfordshire Council. If you are
not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this e-mail or the information in it
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and
then delete the message and any attachments from your system. This message has been checked before being sent for all
known viruses by our antivirus software. However please note that no responsibility for viruses or malicious content is
taken and it is your responsibility to scan this message and any attachments to your satisfaction. Central Bedfordshire
Council reserve the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice)
(Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Thank
you
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